Harrod, Vicki

From: Priyanka Bhatt <priyanka@projectsouth.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Fosque, Marlene

Cc Adelina Nicholls; Azadeh Shahshahani
Subject: Re: Meeting Re 287(G)

Categories: 2879

Dear Commissioner Fosque,

1 wanted to follow up on our request to meet with you regarding 287(g). We would love the opportunity to talk
further about this in person. Please let us know what worlks best for you, Thanks in advance for your support,

Best,
Priyanka Bhatt

On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 11:40 AM Priyanka Bhatt <priyanka(@projectsouth.org> wrote:
- Dear Commissioner Fosgue,

My name is Priyanka Bhatt and | am the staff attorney for Project South. Also copied is Adelina Nicholls, the Executive
. Director of Georgia Latino Alliance for Human Rights. We wanted to thank you for your time and for listening
~ to community members' testimony during Board of Commissioners Meetings against the 287(g) program.

As community members have discussed, 287(g) does not make communities safe. Rather, it leads to racial profiling,
" separates families, terrorizes immigrants, plays a significant role in the deportation pipeline and costs counties millions of
. dollars all at the expense of tax payers. Here is our fact sheet for more infermation: hitps:/projectsouth.org/wp-
- content/uploads/2018/05/5,20-287-g-Fact-Sheet-.pdf.

| We know that you are interested in holding a discussion surrounding 287(g) and would love the opportunity to meet with
i you and further discuss this. Please let us know what days and times would work best for you.

. Thanks again,
. Priyanka Bhatt

i Priyanka Bhatt, Esq.

- Staff Attorney

! Project South

. Priyanka@projectsouth.org

. 9 Gammon Ave SE Atlanta, GA 30315
- 404-622-0602

' The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential, and [s intended only for the recipient(s)
. fisted above. If you are neither the intended recipient(s) nor a person responsible for the delivery of this transmission to
. the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any unauthorized distribution or copying of this transmission is
. prohibited, If you have recelved this transmission in error, please destroy all coples of the transmission immediately and
¢ notify us,
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From: Privanka Bhatt [mailto:privanka @projectsouth.or;
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:44 PM
To: Fosque, Marlene <Marlene.Fosque@gwinnettcounty.com:>

Cc: Adelina Nicholls <anicholis@glahr.org>; Azadeh Shahshahani <azadeh@projectsouth.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting Re 287(G)

Hi Commissioner Fosque,

I am reaching out to you again to get more information on the Community Engagement Discussion regarding
287(g) on July 31. [ am copying Adelina Nicholls, the Executive Director of Georgia Latino Alliance for
Human Rights (GLAHR) on this email as well.

We would love to get more information on this meeting as it directly relates to our communities. We also
wanted to know who the panelists were for this presentation.

Thanks,

Priyanka
Azadeh N, Shahshahani
Legal & Advocacy Director
Project South
azadeh@projectsouth.org
404.622.0602

9 Gammon Ave SE Atlanta, GA 30315



From: Marlene.Fosque@gwinnettcounty.com [mailto:Marlene.Fosque @gwinnettcounty.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 2:45 PM
To: privanka@projectsouth.org; anicholls@glahr.org

Cc: azadeh@projectsouth.org; Marlene.Fosque@gwinnettcounty.com; Vicki.Harrod @gwinnettcounty.com
Subject: RE: Meeting Re 287(G) - Seeking A GLAHR contact

Hi Priyanka,

Thanks for generating this email.

Hello Adelina,

Actually | was seeking a representative from your organization, of Georgia Latino Alliance for Human Rights (GLAHR),
that resides in Gwinnett to be on our panel but didn't have a contact number or email.

Who do you recommend? | would like to take the opportunity to speak with that person as soon as possible.

We Are Much Better....Working Together

Marlene M. Fosque, MPA| District 4 Commissioner | marlene.fosgue @gwinnettco

Gwinnett
P vboaliptanntcteds Gwinnett County Government [770.822,7004 | 75 Langley Dr. Lawrenceville, GA

Find out what’s going on in Gwinnett County. Sign up for email newsletters today



From: Ade Nicholls [mailto:Anicholls@glahr.org)

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Fosque, Marlene <Marlene.Fosque @gwinnettcounty.com>; privania@ projectsouth.org
Cc: azadeh@proiectsouth.org; Harrod, Vicki <Vicki.Harrod@gwinnettcounty.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting Re 287(G) - Seeking A GLAHR contact

Commissioner Fosque,

Hope you are doing well. Thank You so much for your consideration

Project South and The Georgia Latino Alliance for Human Rights are the organizations in care of the
presentations at the commissioners meetings in the past months.

We are a statewide organizations, even When some of our work is and many members live in Gwinnet
County, those whose credentials are up to represent each of our organizations, we don't live in Gwinnet
County.

Adelina Nicholls

Executive Director

Georgia Latino Alliance for Human Rights
7 Dunwoody Park Suite 110

Atlanta, Ga. 30338

Ph; 770 457 5232

Fx: 678 325 6747

www glahr.org



From: Marlene.Fosque @gwinnettcounty.com {mailto:Marlene.Fosque @ gwinneticounty.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Anicholis@glahr.org; privanka@projectsouth.org

Cc: azadeh@projectsouth.org; Vicki.Harrod @gwinnettcounty.com; Marlene.Fosgue @gwinnettcounty.com
Subject: RE: Meeting Re 287{G) - Still Seeking A GLAHR contact

Good Morning Ade,

Since your organization assist our Gwinnett residents per the below statement, we would like to have a GLAHR
representative still participate in the panel too even if the person who will speak doesn't live in Gwinnett.

At this time, we are not sharing the other panel participants’ name because we want everyone to come with fresh,
authenticate ideas and comments from their particular organization about the “impact” of the 287g program.

If you could provide me with your organization’s panahst contact name, email and phone number by Thursday, 7/25/19
morning at 10 am that will be most helpful.

Let me know if this doable,

thanks

We Are Much Better....Working Together

Marlene M. Fosque, MPA| Pistrict 4 Commissioner | marlene.fosque@gwinnettco!

Gwinnett
vibwaddytonnetsd. Gwinnett County Government [770.822.7004 | 75 Langley Dr. Lawrenceville, GA |

Find out what's going on in Gwinnett County. Sign up for email newsletters today!



From: Ade Nicholis [mailto:Anicholls@glahr.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Fosque, Marlene <Marlene.Fosque @gwinnettcounty.com>; privanka@projectsouth.org
Cc: azadeh@projectsouth.org; Harrod, Vicki <Vicki.Harrod @gwinnettcounty.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting Re 287(G) - 5till Seeking A GLAHR contact

Commissioner Fosque,

Thank you for your consideration.

We do understand about having a fresh start, but also | would ike the see that fresh conversation being
balanced, so this the reason we were asking you who and how many panelist are.

For example If there are three panelists at least we need someone else... and | am kindly requesting you to
add Azadeh Shahshahani from Project South.

Please let me know you thoughts.

Best

Adelina Nicholls

Executive Director

Georgia Latino Alllance for Human Rights

7 Dunwoody Park Suite 110

Atlanta, Ga. 30338
Ph: 770 457 5232

Fx: 678 325 6747

www.glahr.org



From: Karuna Ramachandran [mailto:kramachandran @advancingjustice-atlanta.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Fosque, Marlene <Marlene.Fosque@gwinnettcounty.com:>

Cc: Phi Nguyen <pnguyen®advancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Stephanie Cho <scho@advancingjustice-atlanta.org>
Subject: Scheduling Phone Call

Hello Commissioner Fosque,

Our speaker for the event next week is Phi Nguyen, Litigation Director, She is copied here as well as our
Executive Director, Stephanie Cho.

If you can provide a few days/ times you are available we can schedule that call for the three of you.

Thank you,

Karuna Ramachandran

Deputy Director

Asian Americans Advancing Justice — Atlanta
5680 Oakbrook Parkway, Suite 148
MNorcross, GA 30083

74045858446 ext. 108 C (IR 404890 5650

www. advancingjustice-atlanta.org

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified thar any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication
of this commusication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please corvact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message. To reply to our email administeator directly, please send an email w infoldladvancingjustice-arlanta org

Stephanie Cho
Executive Director
Asian Americans Advancing Justice — Atlanta

T 404.585.8446 C_F 404.890.5690
www.advancingjustice-atlanta.org
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From: Fosque, Marlene

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Karuna Ramachandran <kramachandran@advancingjustice-atlanta.crg>

Ce: Phi Nguyen <pnguyen@advancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Stephanie Cho <scho@advancingjustice-atlanta.org>;
Harrod, Vicki <Vicki.Harrod@gwinnettcounty.com>; Fosque, Marlene <Marlene.Fosque@gwinnettcounty.com>
Subject: 7/25 Scheduling Phone Call - Soon

Thank you Karuna,

My admin Vicki Harrod will reach out to the 3 of you with my availability....l am in and out of the door today at other
events but we make sure the call takes place prior to Tuesday, 7/30 4:00 pm for sure.

thanks

We Are Much Better....Working Together

Marlene M. Fosque, MPA| District 4 Commissioner | marlene.fosque @gwinnettce

Gwinnett
vibatbynnncadid. Gwinnett County Government 770.822.7004 | 75 Langley Dr. Lawrenceville, GA

Find out what's going on in Gwinnett County. Sign_up for email newsletters today



On Jul 25,2019, at 1:10 PM, <Marlene. Fosgug@zgmnnettcountx com>

<Marlene. Fosque@gwmnﬁttcmm‘w com> wrote!

Hello Ade,
In order to keep the safety of all panelist, we are not releasing names of any of the
panelists. There will even be separate private parking for the panelists.

The goal is to have 6 panelists: 3 talking about the benefits of the 287g program and 3
organizations talking about the impact of the 287g program. {'ve received confirmation
from other organizations and hope GLAHR or Project South, 1 of you will be our 3™
organization.

Just for clarity sake, are you saying GLAHR will not participate and to use Project South
instead? |am trying to make sure | understand. If GLAHR still would like to participate
as a panelist, please provide the panelist name, email and phone so | could speak with
that individual as soon as possible. You are welcome to participate in the pre-call.

FY T T3

Priyanka of Project South, | would like to hold your organization as an alternate panelist
just in case a challenge comes up with one of the 3 (including GLAHR) other
organizations,

Please respond back as soon as pessible.

We Are Much Better....Working Together
<image001.png>

Marlene M, Fosque, MPA| District 4 Commissioner | marlene.fosque@gwinnettc
Gwinnett County Government |770.822.7004 | 75 Langley Dr. Lawrenceville, GA
Find out what's going on in Gwinnett County. Sign up for email newsletters today




On Thu, Jul 25, 2019 at 1:20 PM <Vicki. Harrod@gwinneticounty.com™> wrote:

Good Afternoon!

| am reaching out to help coordinate the phone call with Comimissioner Fosque, Phi Nguyen, Stephanie Cho
and yourself. Commissioner Fosque is availabie on Monday, July 29, 2019 at 1:00pm, please let me know if
this date/time will work with schedules and what phone number Commissioner Fosgue should call.

Thank you!

vicki Harrod

Vicki Harrod | Confidential Executive Assistant to Commissioner Ben Ku (District 2)
G . tt and Commissioner Marlene Fosque (District 4)] Gwinnett County Government
WINNETT 7708227013 | 75 Langley Drive, Lawrenceville, GA 30045 |
www.gwinnettcounty.com
Find out what's going on in Gwinnett County. Sian up for emajl newslelters today!
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Harrod, Vicki

From: Azadeh Shahshahani <azadeh@projectsouth.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Fosque, Marlene

Cc: Adelina Nicholls; Privanka Bhatt; Harrod, Vicki

Subject: Re; 7/25, 287(G) - Still Seeking A GLAHR or Project contact

Commissioner Fosque, [ hope you are doing fine.

Adelina is on the road; [ am sure that she will get back to you later.

But I would like to point out that I have served on panels for 15 years and never as a panelist have I been told
that [ can't know the identify of my co-panelists. For a multiplicity of reasons (including making the decision
whether or not to participate on the panel in the first place), it is only right to let the invited panelists know who
else they'll be serving on the panel with,

Sincerely,

Azadeh Shahshahani

On Thu, Jul 25, 2019 at 1:10 PM <Marlene.Fosquef@gwinnettcounty.com=> wrote:

Hello Ade,

In order to keep the safety of all panelist, we are not releasing names of any of the panelists. There will even be
separate private parking for the panelists.

The goal is to have 6 panelists: 3 talking about the benefits of the 287g program and 3 organizations talking about the
impact of the 287g program. i've received confirmation from other organizations and hope GLAHR or Project South, 1
of you will be our 3" organization.

Just for clarity sake, are you saying GLAHR will not participate and to use Project South instead? |am trying to make
sure | understand. If GLAHR still would like to participate as a panelist, please provide the panelist name, email and
phone so | could speak with that individual as soon as possible. You are welcome to participate in the pre-call,

LK X4

Privanka of Project South, | would like to hold your organization as an alternate panelist just in case a challenge comes
up with one of the 3 {including GLAHR) other organizations.

Please respond back as soon as possible,



From: Stephanie Cho [mailto:scho@advancingjustice-atlanta.org]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Harrod, Vicki <Vicki.Harrod @gwinnettcounty.com>

Cc: Karuna Ramachandran <kramachandran@advancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Phi Nguyen <pnguyen@advancingjustice-

atlanta.org>
Subject; Re: 7/25 Scheduling Phone Call - S5oon

Hi Vicki,

Monday (7/29) at 1pm is difficult for us, but could you do 3:30 or 4pm? Thanks!

--Stephanie

12



Harrod, Vicki

From: Stephanie Cho <scho@advancingjustice-atlanta.org >
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 11:18 AM

To; Harrod, Vicki

Cc Karuna Ramachandran; Phi Nguyen

Subject: Re: 7/25 Scheduling Phone Call - Soon

Categories: D4 - Fosque

Sounds good. You can reach us ar-hat‘s Phi, our Litigation Director's cell phone

number. Thanks!

On Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 11:03 AM <Vieki Harrod @gwinnettcounty.com=> wrote;

Hi Stephanie!
4pm on Monday will work for Commissioner Fosque. What number should she call?

Thank you!

Vicki Harrod

Vicki Harred | Confidential Executive Assistant to Commissioner Ben Ku (District 2)
G : t.t and Commissioner Marlene Fosgue (District 4)} Gwinnett County Government
WINNETU 7705227013 | 75 Langley Drive, Lawrenceville, GA 30046 |
v-ﬁwe«ﬁgmnucﬁd-« www.gwinnettcounty.com
Find out what's going on in Gwinnelt Counly. Sign up for email newsletlers today!
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From: Ade Nicholls [mailto:Anicholls@glahr.org]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Fosque, Marlene <Marlene. Fosque @gwinnettcounty.com>

Cc: privanka @projectsouth.org; azadeh@projectsouth.org; Harrod, Vicki
<Vicki.Harrod@gwinnettcounty.com>

Subject: Re: 7/25, 287(G) - Still Seeking A GLAHR or Project contact

Dear Commissioner Fosque

Please receive our apologies for the late response!
GLAHR will be happy to participate in the Panel
Person that will be representing GLAHR is me!
Adelina Nicholls

Executive Director

Ga Latino Alliance for Hunan Rights

Thank You for your consideration!
Adelina Nicholls

Sent from my iPhone

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 29, 2019, at 3:24 PM, <Marlene.Fosque@gwinneticounty.com>
<Marlene Fosque@gwinneticounty.com> wrote:

Woohoo Ade,
Thanks so much. Fwill give you a call tomaorrow with Panelists details

We Are Much Better....Working Together

<image001.png>

Marlene M. Fosque, MPA| District 4 Commissioner | marlene.fosque@gwinnettcounty.cc
Gwinnett County Government |770.822.7004 | 75 Langley Dr. Lawrenceville, GA | www,
Find out what's going on in Gwinnett County. Sign up for email newsletters today!
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Harrod, Vicki

From: Fosgue, Marlene

Sent: Tuesday, luly 30, 2019 10:03 PM
To Ade Nicholls; Fosque, Marlene
Subject: Re: 7/30, GLAHR In?

Hi Ade,

I tried to call you to make sure you were aware that the Sheriff's Department 3rd panelist is D.A. King for the
panelists discussion.

I didn't find out until this afternoon and was not informed previously.

Will you still participate? I would like you to since people from GLAHR showed up so often but it's up to
you....

Thanks
Commissioner Fosque
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From: Ade Micholls [mailto:Anicholls@glahr.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:26 PM

To: Fosque, Marlene <Marlene.Fosque @gwinnettcounty.com>
Subject: Re: 7/29/19, 287(G) - Still Seeking A GLAHR or Project contact

Dear Commissioner Fosque,
Hope you are doing well

After reconsidering our participation on the 287g panel and afier talking to my colleagues,
I regret to inform you that GLAHR no longer will participate cn the panel.

We appreciated your consideration, but safety is a priority for all us.

Best

Adelina Nicholls

Executive Director

Georgia Latino Alliance for Human Rights
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